

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 31, 2022 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B) : Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

To all, We will be on an assembly B (white) schedule this Friday, September 2nd, 2022. The assembly will be held at the gym after period 3. Please leave your backpack in your period 3 classroom. Mahalo!

Monday, September 5th marks the beginning of Lahainaluna's 191st year in existence. There is much to celebrate as we carry forward the tradition of excellence laid down by the ali'i, founders, and scholars of our beloved school. Lahainaluna has stood the test of time, through change in governance, natural disasters, pandemics, and even war. We hold the torch of learning ever higher as we continue to move forward with our rich heritage as our guide. I Mua Lahainaluna!!!

If you need a Temporary ID to eat lunch, you must provide something with your name on it. Example: Valid ID, bus pass, class schedule, homework, etc. Temporary ID's are issued during morning or lunch recess only.

Interested in joining robotics? There is going to be a meeting today, Wednesday, August 31st, during lunch in the shop room (S2). Hope to see you there!

**Hey Seniors,** Please check your email from Ms. Ellis about our fundraiser. Deadline is today Wednesday, August 31st. Thank you!

Aloha Students, there's a flash sale going on at Da Luna Store this week at AA102. It's happening Monday, Wednesday, and Friday during lunch. Hoodies and the Windbreaker cost \$25, while the other items such as Red Dri-Fit Long Sleeve and Shirts cost \$15 or less. More of the items are listed below. And for the

maroon and black bracelets, it's \$9, but if you buy 3, you get 1 bracelet for free. See you there!!

All students please be sure to have your student ID ready to scan when purchasing meals in the cafeteria. If you do not have an ID, you must go to the office to obtain a temporary and see Ms. Quall to get a new ID. It is clearly stated in the student handbook section of your planner that all students must carry their ID while on campus and present it to any staff person who asks for it. Thank you for your cooperation.

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

**Anime Club:** Permission forms for next Friday's anime night are available at K-101 during morning recess or lunch period. Also, go on our Google Classroom to suggest what anime to watch.

## **SPORTS SHORTS:**

Good luck to our girls volleyball JV and Varsity team as they face Baldwin High School tonight at War Memorial Gymnasium. First serve for JV starts at 5pm and Varsity starts at 6:30pm. Just a reminder that if you have a MIL pass sticker on your ID, you must show it to get in. If you don't have one, you must purchase your ticket to gofan.co I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Yogurt with Granola, Diced Pears, Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Spaghetti with Meat Sauce, Salad, Cucumber, Edamame, Fresh Fruit, Mixed Fruit, Whole Grain Roll. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Jaiden Butters, Jacob Cabajar, Faith Cabanilla, Zayde Cadavis, Yesha Calivo, Dayjandra Callejas Del Cid.